

ROBERT HOCH
DIRECTOR, GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS
(914) 378-4515 PHONE
(914) 909 0207 FAX
rhoch@cablevision.com



November 3, 2011

The Honorable Leo Wiegman, Mayor
Village of Croton-on-Hudson
1 Van Wyck Street
Croton-on-Hudson, New York 10520

Re: Elimination of Duplicate Channel Positions

Dear Mayor Wiegman:

Please let this letter serve to provide notice that effective, December 7, 2011, Cablevision will eliminate various duplicate channel positions in the 1000 channel range as detailed in the following chart:

Programming Service	Package	Elimination of Duplicate Channel	Continuation of Service on Channel
ESPN 2	Family	1035	35
ESPN	Family	1036	36
SNY	Family	1060	60
YES	Family	1070	70
MSG	Family	1071	71
MSG Plus	Family	1072	72

This dual programming elimination will be transparent to our customers since they will continue to enjoy the programming on existing lower channel positions in HD and SD. The attached chart lists the programming services affected, the eliminated duplicate channel number and the current channel location.

Customers will be notified of the elimination of the dual channel through on air messaging. In addition, customers can always find the most current channel line-up information on Cablevision's consumer website www.optimum.com.

As always, if you have any questions, please feel free to call me.

Sincerely,

Robert Hoch

CABLEVISION

Six Executive Plaza, Yonkers, NY 10701